
1) What cities are affected by contracts #1 and #2?   

Answer:  Los Angeles City, Los Angeles County, Malibu. 

2) What is the date for submittal?  

Answer:  Tentatively, the advertisement dates are:  

a. Contract 1: Sept 2016. 
b. Contract 2:  Oct 2016. 
c. Contract 3:  Jan 2016. 
d. View Look ahead report for updates. 

 
3) Could you release the Power Point Presentation? 

Answer:  We won’t provide a copy of today’s presentation, but will post your questions 
and answers at the DPAC website: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/dpac/aeinfo.htm. 

4) Will the sign in sheet be provided or a list of participants from today to be able to 
follow-up with the firms? 

Answer:  The sign in sheet will be posted at the DPAC website: 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/dpac/aeinfo.htmIs  

5) There anything about Security Guard Service for this contract? 

Answer:  No, Security Guard Services use Service Contracts. This is just for A&E. 

 
6) Are there any facilities/buildings/structures in the three contracts? 

Answer:  No 

7)  a. During the submittal can we submit CPAR (Federal Performance ratings) or PPQ 
(Past Performance Questionnaire) previously submitted for other procurements-it 
reduce bothering disturbing our clients (NAVFAC/ACE). 
 
Answer: No 
 
b. The current Assessment form requires that we enter the RFQ number which 
requires us to go multiple times back to our clients to get the same reference but 
different contract numbers. That causes hardship to us.  Can you remove the RFQ 
number from the form? 
 
Answer:  The request will be submitted by DPAC policy. 
 

8) For DBE Certification, is there a website which list 800 other agencies which accepts 
the UCP Certification? 

        Answer:  yes, OBEO  



10)  If you have a business with beginning experience-Does this disqualify you from 
participating in the bids?  

Answer:   

a. No. Being a new company does not prevent you from submitting a SOQ as long 
you met the RFQ requirements. 

b. You may want to participate in the CALMENTOR program. 
 

11)  Please Identify potential Primes? 

          Answer: Potential Primes were asked to stand up. 

12) Do any projects require high-voltage substations or distribution networks like 4KV and 
above? 

          Answer: No. 

13)  Is inspection/Quality Assurance-Quality Control part of this consultant portion or is this 
strictly for Architects/Engineers? 

        Answer: These contracts are for Design and Traffic. 

14)  Is there a PID available? 

           Answer: Yes 

15)  Will the proposed BMPs be based off of the corridor management studies? 

           Answer: Yes, but more information will be needed. 

16)  Will environmental compliance be done by the on-call contractor? 

           Answer: Yes, if needed, but will be basic PAED 

17)  Contract 1 &2:  Will PID/PAED be made available? 

           Answer: Yes 

18)  Contract 1&2:  Look ahead says highway design is included? 

           Answer: Perhaps 

19)  Contract 3:  Will use staff augmentation? 

            Answer: No 

20)  Is there a place/database/event where Prime and Sub Primes can go to find DBE 
which offer (Products & Services) that they may need? 
 
    Answer: 

a. OBEO  
b. CALMENTOR 


